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KENYA MEDICAL SUPPLIES AUTHORITY ” YOUR PARTNER IN HEALTHCARE

All Correspondence should be addressed to Chief Executive Officer

When replying please quote our ref:
Ref: KEMSA/PROC/OIT 02/2018 Date: 22nd October, 2018
To all Bidders,
CLARIFICATION NO. 2
Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: TENDER NO KEMSA/OIT2/ 2018-2020 SUPPLY OF LABORATORY
CONSUMABLES

The following queries were raised by interested bidders and responses made as
below: -

Question 1: We would like a clarification on the below:

(i) Item No.12 - Micropipette Tips (Blue) and Item No.13-Micropipette
Tips (Yellow). Submission of Samples - Quantity required is 1000pcs.
Kindly clarify if we can submit a pack of 1000pcs with a label sealed
inside the packaging for sample purpose and if the tender is awarded
we can then imprint all the required details on the packaging.

Response: Bidders are advised to submit minimum unit of measure for
evaluation with all manufacturer and product details printed on the product
packaging. Labels or stickers are NOT acceptable.

(i)  Item No.14 - Microscope Slide Coverslips (22x22mm). Price Schedule
states ‘Pack of 100°, Technical Specification states ‘Packaging: 200
pack’. Kindly clarify what is the pack size required. As the price
schedule indicates pack of 100’s and the technical specification
indicates pack of 200’s.

Response: Bidders are advised to submit minimum unit of measure for
evaluation with all manufacturer and product details printed on the product
packaging.

(iii) Ttem No.16-Poly pots (with Scooper Spoon). Submission of Samples -
Quantity required is 100pcs. Kindly clarify if we can submit a pack of
1000pcs with a label sealed inside the packaging for sample purpose
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and if the tender is awarded we can then imprint all the required
details on the packaging.

Response: Bidders are advised to submit minimum unit of measure for
evaluation with all manufacturer and product details printed on the product
packaging. Labels or stickers are NOT acceptable.

(iv) Item:17 - Urine Container (Plastic)
Submission of Samples - Quantity required is 5pcs. Kindly clarify if we can
submit a pack of 5pcs with a label sealed inside the packaging for sample
purpose and if the tender is awarded we can then imprint all the required details
on the packaging.

Response: Bidders are advised to submit minimum unit of measure for
evaluation with all manufacturer and product details printed on the product
packaging. Labels or stickers are NOT acceptable

Question 2: Kindly clarify:

(i) Item No. 16 (Plastic centrifuge tubes 15ML) - the price schedule indicates
pack of 50 while most manufacturers pack size is 500? Please clarify
the required pack size. Can we submit any other pack size for
evaluation?

Response: Bidders are advised to submit a minimum unit of measure with all
manufacturer and product details indicated.

(ii) Item No. 17(Plastic centrifuge tubes 50ML) - the price schedule indicates
pack of 50 while the specifications indicate pack of 500. Clarify the
correct pack size. Can we submit any other pack size for evaluation?

Response: Bidders are advised to submit a minimum unit of measure with all
manufacturer and product details indicated.

Question 3: Item No 11-Stool Occult Blood Test(tablet)

Please let us know if we can offer a rapid test against a tablet as it is very easy to
use like any other rapid test with a 2 year shelf-life and a 10 minutes read time
which is highly sensitive and specific.

Response: Bidders are advised to offer product as per provided technical
specifications.

Yours faithfully,

iz

CAROLINE GICHINGA
FOR: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER




